



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

ENGINEERING ♦ FACILITIES ♦ REAL PROPERTY ♦ ROADS/BRIDGES ♦ STORMWATER ♦ TRAFFIC ♦ TRANSIT

1525 EAST JEFFERSON STREET ♦ BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34601
P 352.754.4060 ♦ F 352.754.4423 ♦ W www.HernandoCounty.us

MEMORANDUM

TO: Hernando County Planning Department

THRU: J. Scott Herring, P.E.
Public Works Director/County Engineer

FROM: Kandi McCorkel, Engineering Development Coordinator

DATE: September 26, 2025

SUBJECT: Planning & Zoning Case H-24-82 Additional Comments

H-24-82: Key# 411931: Meridien Development: NE C US 19 and Spring Hill Drive:

A revised traffic access analysis (revised date of September 2025) was submitted for review, the Department of Public Works Engineering has no objections to this project moving forward in the rezoning process at this time, however, should the driveway locations, access connections be revised by any other entity, this will require a revised master plan.